
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 2AM-MEL1631 Saline Effluent Treatment Plant
Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC) <ian.parsons@canada.ca> Fri, Jun 28, 2019 at 1:17 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Mike, Margaret (AADNC/AANDC)" <margaret.mike@canada.ca>,
"Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)" <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi NWB,

 

CIRNAC has reviewed AEM’s response and had a follow-up conversa�on with AEM personnel to further understand
the Saline Effluent system and the Saline water system, at this �me CIRNAC is sa�sfied with AEM’s responses.

 

Regards,

 

Ian Parsons

Regional Coordinator, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

ian.parsons@canada.ca / Tel : (867) 222-9278

 

Coordinateur régional, Resources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

ian.parsons@canada.ca / Tel : (867) 222-9278

 

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 12:43 PM
To: Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC); Mike, Margaret (AADNC/AANDC); Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)
Cc: Licensing Department; Karén Kharatyan
Subject: 2AM-MEL1631 Saline Effluent Treatment Plant

 

Good morning,

 

The Nunavut Water Board requests CIRNAC reply whether or not AEM response, attached, address CIRNAC comments
on 2AM-MEL1631 Saline Effluent Treatment Plant.

mailto:ian.parsons@canada.ca
mailto:ian.parsons@canada.ca
mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca


 

Regards,

 

Richard


